
State of Florida 

DATE TIME 
March 18,2005 1O:OO A.M. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

t. 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-~-M- 

CALL-IN NUMBER 
Non-Suncom: (850) 921-6545 

Suncom: 291 -6545 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 10,2005 

To All Parties of Record 

Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Jeremy L. Susac, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket 04 1464-TP-Petition of certain unresolved issues associated with 
negotiations for interconnection, collocation, and resale agreement with Florida 
Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications, by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated. 

Please note that an informal conference call has been scheduled in the above-re ferenced 
docket for the following date and time: 

The purpose of the call is for staff to discuss with the parties the most effective approach 
in proceeding with this matter. There may also be discussion of procedural matters associated 
with this docket. If there are any questions, please contact Kira Scott at (850) 413-6216. 
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